Allison Edwards

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 15 November 2021 17:36

To: Planning Admin

Subject: Consultations Response - FAO Mr D Pedlow - R/2021/0879/FF Land At Priarie Site,
North Of Bolckow Road Industrial Estate, Access From Eston Road, Grangetown

Attachments: eCon_Natural England.docx

WARNING: This email came from outside of the organisation. Do not provide login or password details.
Always be cautious opening links and attachments wherever the email appears to come from. If you have
any doubts about this email, contact ICT.

For the attention of Mr D. Pedlow
Please find Natural England’s response in relation to the above mentioned consultation below.

Dear Mr Pedlow,

Application ref: R/2021/0879/FF
Our ref: 373257

Natural England has no comments to make on this application.
Natural England has not assessed this application for impacts on protected species. Natural England has published
Standing Advice which you can use to assess impacts on protected species or you may wish to consult your own

ecology services for advice.

Natural England and the Forestry Commission have also published standing advice on ancient woodland and veteran

trees which you can use to assess any impacts on ancient woodland.

The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the natural environment,
but only that the application is not likely to result in significant impacts on statutory designated nature conservation
sites or landscapes. It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not this application is consistent
with national and local policies on the natural environment. Other bodies and individuals may be able to provide
information and advice on the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the proposal to assist the decision
making process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or other environmental advice when determining the
environmental impacts of development.

We recommend referring to our SSSI Impact Risk Zones (available on Magic and as a downloadable dataset) prior to
consultation with Natural England. Further guidance on when to consult Natural England on planning and
development proposals is available on gov.uk at https://www.gov.uk/guidance/local-planning-authorities-get-
environmental-advice

Yours sincerely,

Farah Afshan

Operations Delivery, Consultation Team
Natural England

County Hall, Spetchley Road

Worcester WR5 2NP



Tel: 0300 060 3900
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
Web: www.gov.uk/natural-england

Thriving Nature

for people and planet

From: Development Management <planning admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 October 2021 09:38

To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>
Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2021/0879/FF

Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council
in connection with the above planning application. If you have any difficulties opening the attachment, please
contact a member of the team on 01642 774774. Kind Regards Development Management Redcar and Cleveland
Borough Council Redcar & Cleveland House Kirkleatham Street Redcar Yorkshire TS10 1RT Tel: (01642) 774774
Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland Like us on Facebook:
facebook.com/redcarcleveland

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates
to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit:
www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/dataprivacy If you wish to stop receiving emails and unsubscribe from this Council
email account, then please reply to this email and let us know. We will need your name and address to amend our
records. If we must contact you in the future, we will write to your postal address.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain sensitive,
confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of "OFFICIAL" which must
be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are
not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate or disclose it to anyone else.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for any such

errors or omissions.

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding.

All Council network traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT, Tel: 01642
774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only.
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our



systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



